
State of Florida 

FILED 1/7/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00087-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 7, 2026 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
/ 

FROM: Cassie Gatlin, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance^/ 

RE: Docket Nos. 20230020, 20230116 Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of 
incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricanes Else, Eta, Isaias, Ian, 

_ Nicole, Idalia, and Tropical Storm Fred, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC_ 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2025-0204-FOF-EI, issued June 13, 2025, in Docket Nos. 20230020-
EI and 202301 16-EI, these dockets shall be closed once the final calculation of over-recovery is 
computed and distributed in the Fuel Clause, Docket No. 20250001 -EI. The storm cost over¬ 
recovery, in the amount of $6,921,081, was stipulated in Order No. PSC-2025-0436-FOF-EI. 
Staff has verified that the over-recovery true-up mechanism complies with Order No. PSC-2025-
0204-FOF-EI and requests that these dockets bejcíosedjadministratively. 
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